LETTER 36

Aug 27th 1904

Messrs W.H. Bailey & Coy
Albion Works,
Salford, ENGLAND.

Dear Sirs,

Mr Hope-Jones of the Synchronome Coy, London whose Australasian rights we have
purchased, forwarded to us your catalogue of Tower clocks etc.

As we are pushing these to work with our Controllers we wish to know if you would
supply them without the pendulum and escapement, and also without dials but with the
crows nest and dial wheels.

We have at present in hand an installation in which we can add in Tower, four 6ft dials
without striking gear, and I see you quote £90 on page 13 for one to answer this will
you quote price of this without dials, pendulum, and escapement, but with crows nest
and dial wheels, and discount either this way or complete as your catalogue.

Are your dials cast in one piece or in sections for shipping.

If possible the escapement arbor should rotate a period divisible by half-minutes as our
controllers release every half-minute.

We hope also to be able to place many of your complete clocks where our own system
is not advantageous.

Our registered cable address through Reuters or the post is Horconia, and in the event

of our cabling "Fageni" we would mean without pendulum, escapement and dials but
with crows nest and dial wheels.

If we wished for dials the word "Dials" could be added and "Complete" added would
mean the whole as your catalogue.

Our shipping agents are Messrs Allsion & Co 60 Gracechurch St, London, and Bankers
The English, Scottish and Australian Bank.

Hoping to receive an immediate reply,

I am yours faithfully,
Alf Geo Jackson



